

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>John McLaughlin</i>	<i>38</i>	<i>5. 5 1/2</i>	<i>May 24 '64</i>		<i>Paterson City</i>	<i>Passaic</i>	<i>Co. N. J.</i>	
<i>George Brown (Cote)</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5. 6</i>	<i>May 23 '64</i>		<i>Paterson City</i>	<i>Passaic</i>	<i>Co. N. J.</i>	

M. J. May

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ~~enlisted~~ *enlisted* ~~mustered~~ *mustered* by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Paterson City, Passaic Co.* ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ *Fourth* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ *New Jersey* for the coming Draft.

Respectful Comdr
2 men
Commandy Rendevous

Mastering Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 107 Nassau Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Geo. W. Mowles ✓	24	5.6 1/2	May 27 '61		Paterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
John Little ✓	23	5.7	May 28 '61		Paterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
William Jackson +	26	5.7	May 27 '61		Paterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
U. S. Navy								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} ~~mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of ^{Paterson City, Passaic Co.} ~~the~~ ¹ ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ¹ ~~South~~ ¹ ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania,~~ ¹ ~~for the coming~~ ^{naval for three years} ~~Draft.~~ ^{New Jersey}

Per *Wm. C. Kimbrell* *Comdr. U.S.N.*
3 men
Commdy. Pendeyoel
 Musterling Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Rec't.
Alfred Rowland ✓	34	5.6	May 24 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic Co. N.J.		
James M. Laughlin ✓	28	5.7	May 25 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic Co. N.J.		
John M. Laughlin	38	5.5	May 24 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic Co. N.J.		
U. S. Navy								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} ~~mustered~~ ^{travels for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the Paterson City, Passaic Co. ^{New Jersey} Ward of Philadelphia, ^{House} Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

Wm. Stempel ^{Comdr} ~~recr~~
Ed. Jones ^{Mustering Officer}
Commdg. Rendlyson

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Alfred Riden	29	5. 2 1/2	May 21 '64	King St. Ward	Paterson City	Passaic Co.		N. J.
U. S. Navy								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} were mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Army} ~~Army~~ ^{Marine} ~~Marine~~ ^{for three years} ~~for three years~~ of the ^{New Jersey} ~~New Jersey~~ ^{North} ~~North~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft. ^{Paterson City, Passaic County} ~~Paterson City, Passaic County~~

R. J. Stembel
 1st Lt.
 Commanding
 Mustered Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Balch, 807 Nassau Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
John Reynolds	22	5.9½	May 28 '61		Paterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
U. S. Navy								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were~~ mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Paterson City} ~~Paterson City~~, ^{Passaic Co.} ~~Passaic Co.~~, ^{Fourth} ~~Fourth~~ Congressional District of ^{new Jersey} ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

R. H. Kimmel ^{Comdr} ~~Comdr~~
 1 man
 Commdy. Rendezvous
 Mustering Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
James W. Fairman	26	5. 5 1/2	May 25 '64	Paterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.		
<p style="font-size: 2em; font-family: cursive;">U. S. Navy</p>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the Paterson City ^{Passaic Co.} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~ ^{Township} Congressional District of Pennsylvania ^{New Jersey} for the coming Draft.

R. H. Kember
 1 man
 Company *Reiderwood*
 Mustered Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
John M. Lewis (Col'd)	30	5. 4 $\frac{1}{2}$	May 23 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
John Kauman (Col'd)	22	5. 8 $\frac{1}{2}$	May 23 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
William H. Spicer	39	5. 6 $\frac{3}{4}$	May 23 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
<div style="font-size: 2em; font-family: cursive;">M. J. Navy</div>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} ~~mustered~~ ^{mailed for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the Paterson City, Passaic Co., New Jersey Ward of Philadelphia, Fourth Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stouber Com'd U.S.A.
 30th
 Commdg. Recruiters
 Mustered Officer

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 407 Nassau Street, N.Y.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Frank Stanley	33	5.7.	May 23 '61		Paterson City	Passaic	Co. N. J.	
<i>U. S. Navy</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{was enlisted} ~~mustered~~ ^{naval} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Passaic Co. N. J.} ~~Paterson City~~ ^{Fourth} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{Congressional District of Pennsylvania,} for the coming Draft.

Benjamin Combs
1 man
Commdg. Recdly
 Mustered Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Robert Kennedy	24	5.8 $\frac{3}{4}$	May 24 '64		Paterson City,		Passaic Co. N. J.	U. S. Navy
<div style="position: absolute; top: 50%; left: 50%; transform: translate(-50%, -50%); opacity: 0.3; font-size: 4em;"> PATERSON </div>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the Paterson City Passaic Co. New Jersey Ward of Philadelphia, Fouresh Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

was entered Naval for three years

Pat. Stembel Comdr usm
 Mustering Officer.
Commdy. Rindergrow

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 407 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
George Bannan	30	5.6 $\frac{3}{4}$	May 18 '61	Paterson	Paterson City	Passaic Co.		1st Reg't
<i>W. J. May</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} were ^{traced for three years} mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Paterson City, Passaic Co.} ~~Paterson City, Passaic Co.~~ Ward of Philadelphia, ^{fourth} ~~fourth~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Wm J. May
Wm J. May
 Mustering Officer.
Commy Rendall, 1 man

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
David H. Cozzino +	31	6. 2.	May 24 '64	Paterson	City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
John Lonnelly +	28	5. 5 1/2	May 24 '64	Paterson	City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
John M. Lonnell +	21	5. 7 3/4	May 24 '64	Paterson	City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
William Welch +	36	5. 5.	May 24 '64	Paterson	City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
John M. Leardale +	22	5. 3 1/2	May 24 '64	Paterson	City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	

U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were *enlisted* *naval* *for three years* mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Paterson City, Passaic Co.* *Fourth* Ward of Philadelphia, *New Jersey* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

R. Stembel
3 men
Commdg. Readyvols
 Mustering Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 907 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Joseph Pearson	33	5. 8 1/2	May 24 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic	Co. N. J.	
James Wallis	22	5. 4	May 24 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic	Co. N. J.	
William Holme (Col)	28	5. 7	May 24 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic	Co. N. J.	
Joshua Williams (Col)	30	5. 1	May 24 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic	Co. N. J.	
James Gill	26	5. 6 1/2	May 24 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic	Co. N. J.	

U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} ~~mustered~~ ^{mailed for full years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the Paterson City, Passaic Co., New Jersey Ward of Philadelphia, Fourth Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stembel
5 men
Commandy Pendeyous

Mustering Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 407 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD	CITY.	STATE	Co.	REG'T.
<i>Henry Muller</i>	<i>22</i>	<i>5'8 $\frac{2}{4}$</i>	<i>May 28 '61</i>	<i>Paterson City</i>	<i>Paterson City</i>	<i>Passaic Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>	<i>U. S. Navy</i>
<div style="position: absolute; top: 50%; left: 50%; transform: translate(-50%, -50%); opacity: 0.5; font-size: 2em;"> <i>was enlisted</i> <i>moved for full year</i> </div>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ *was enlisted* mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Paterson City, Passaic Co.* ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ *Trouth* Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ *New Jersey* for the coming Draft.

Benjamin Bond
Commander
Commander
 Mustered Officer.

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 937 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

Henry Muller
Paterson City

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
John M ^o Donough	28	5, 7 ³ / ₄	May 28 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic Co	N. J.	
U. S. Navy								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{was enlisted} mustered by me ^{naval for three year} into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Passaic Co.} ~~Paterson City,~~ ^{Ward of Philadelphia,} ~~Fourth~~ Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania,~~ ^{New Jersey} for the coming Draft.

Ben Stumbel ^{Comdr} ~~USA~~
 Mustered Officer.
 1 man
Commandy. Rendezvous 18

Printed and for sale by King & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
<i>Noratio Lewis</i> ✓	<i>20</i>	<i>5.6 1/2</i>	<i>May 26 '61</i>		<i>Paterson City</i>	<i>Passaic Co.</i>	<i>N.J.</i>	
				<i>U. S. Navy</i>				
<i>was enlisted</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ~~were~~ ^{*was*} enlisted ^{*naval*} ^{*for three years*} mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Paterson City*, ^{*Passaic Co*} ^{*Ward of Philadelphia*}, ^{*Fourth*} Congressional District of ~~Pennsylvania~~, ^{*New Jersey*} for the coming Draft.

Rev. J. Stembel Comdr Allen
1st Man
Commdy. Rendywell
 Mastering Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE	Co.	REG'T.
James Kelly ✓	28	5. 4 1/2	June 4 '64	Paterson City	Paterson City	Passaic Co	N J	U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were~~ mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Paterson City} ~~Paterson City~~ ^{Passaic Co} ~~Paterson City~~ Ward of Philadelphia, ^{Fourth} ~~Fourth~~ Congressional District of ^{New Jersey} ~~Pennsylvania~~, for the coming Draft.

Wm. Stembel ^{Comd'g} ~~Comd'g~~ ^{1 man} ~~1 man~~
 Mustering Officer
 Company Residency

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
<i>John Vanderveck Col^d</i>	<i>20</i>	<i>5, 6.</i>	<i>May 31 '64</i>	<i>Paterson City,</i>	<i>Passaic Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>		
<i>John J. Waters Col^d</i>	<i>20</i>	<i>5, 6</i>	<i>May 31 '64</i>	<i>Paterson City,</i>	<i>Passaic Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>		
<i>Craigh P. Lee Col^d</i>	<i>21</i>	<i>5, 8</i>	<i>May 31 '64</i>	<i>Paterson City,</i>	<i>Passaic Co.</i>	<i>N. J.</i>		
<i>U. S. Navy</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were *enlisted* *naval* *for three year* mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the *Paterson City, Passaic Co.* *Fourth* *New Jersey* Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

R. H. Stembel, Comdr. U.S.N.
Commander, Rensselaer
 Mustering Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	Rec'ty.
Robert Fairfax ✓	21	5. 1.	May 28	Paterson City	Paterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
Francis Birney ✓	23	5. 4 1/4	May 27 '61	Paterson City	Paterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
Theodore Abas ✓	30	5. 8	May 28 '61	Paterson City	Paterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
Joseph Wise ✓	22	5. 3 1/2	May 25 '61	Paterson City	Paterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
				U. S. Navy				

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Paterson City} ~~Paterson City~~ ^{Passaic Co.} ~~Word of Philadelphia~~ ^{Fourth} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania~~ ^{New Jersey} for the coming Draft.

Wm. H. Kimmel
 4 men
 Commanding
Wm. H. Kimmel
 Mustered Officer.

Printed and for sale by Klag & Baird, 607 Sanson Street, Philad'a.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REC'T.
Calvin Gladden [✓] (Cob) 2	22	5.9 ³ / ₄	June 3 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic Co.	N. J.	U. S. Navy
<hr style="border: 1px solid black;"/>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were mustered~~ ^{naval for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Paterson City, Passaic Co} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{Fourth} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania,~~ ^{New Jersey} for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stembel
 Comdr. U.S.N.
 Mustering Officer.
 1 man
 Commdy. Rendy...

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Michael Ryan ✓	22	5'4 ³ / ₄	June 3 '64		Paterson City,	Passaic Co		N. J.
<i>U. S. Navy</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were~~ ^{naval} ~~mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Paterson City, Passaic Co} ~~Paterson City,~~ ^{New Jersey} ~~Pennsylvania,~~ Ward of Philadelphia, ^{Tenth} ~~Fourth~~ Congressional District of ^{New Jersey} ~~Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming Draft.

Pat. Stembel Comdr USN
Commdy. Reddyraus
 Mustering Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
Joseph Watson	22	5. 9 1/2	June 2 '64	Paterson	Paterson	N. J.	Passaic Co.	
John Loden	36	5. 2	June 1 '64	Paterson	Paterson	N. J.	Passaic Co.	
				<i>U. S. Navy</i>				

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} ~~mustered~~ ^{trained for three years} by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the Paterson City, Passaic Co. Ward of Philadelphia, Fourth Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Benjamin Comiderman
1st ^{2 men} ~~Mustering Officer.~~
 Company, Reservoirs

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
James Kane	39	5.8.	June 3 rd 64		Paterson City,	Passaic Co.	N.J.	
<i>W. J. May</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} were mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the Paterson City, ^{Passaic Co.} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{Naval} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania,~~ ^{for the year} for the coming Draft.

Wm. J. May
 Mustering Officer.
Comdg. Regiment
 Commandy.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Edward Lindsey	25	5. 1/4	June 3 '61	Paterson City,	Passaic Co,	Pa.	Co	Dr. J.
William H. Wright ✓	24	5. 5 1/2	June 3 '61	Paterson City,	Passaic Co	N. J.		Dr. J.
Geo. Smith (Co P) ✓	23	5. 9 1/2	June 3 '61	Paterson City,	Passaic Co	N. J.		Dr. J.
<i>U. S. Navy</i>								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} ~~mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Passaic Co} ~~Paterson City~~ ^{Fourth} ~~Ward of Philadelphia,~~ ^{New Jersey} ~~Congressional District of Pennsylvania,~~ for the coming Draft.

Wm. J. May
Comdr. U. S. Navy
Mustering Officer
Commag. Readingrow

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	CO.	REG'T.
William Smith (Col)	24	3.8	June 2 '64		Paterson City	Passaic Co	N. J.	U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were~~ mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Passaic Co} ~~Paterson City~~ ^{Fourth} ~~Word of Philadelphia~~ ^{New Jersey} Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft.

Wm Hembel
 Major
 County, New Jersey
 Mustering Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT.	STATE.
<i>Edward Cagle</i>	<i>27</i>	<i>5.4</i>	<i>Bl.</i>	<i>Bl.</i>	<i>fair</i>	<i>May 31 '64</i>	<i>City of Paterson</i>	<i>Passaic</i>	<i>4th</i>	NEW JERSEY.
<hr style="border: 1px solid black; width: 100%;"/>										

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruit *was* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Paterson City* Township, *Passaic* County, *4th* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

Benjamin Combs
1 man Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
Thomas Bullett	22	5'5"	May 2/66		Paterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.	
U. S. Navy								

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits ^{was enlisted} ~~were~~ mustered by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Passaic Co} ~~Paterson City~~, ^{Ward of Philadelphia} ~~Ward of Philadelphia~~, ^{house} ~~house~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, ^{Naval for full year} ~~for full year~~, for the coming Draft.

Wm. Stempel
 1 man
 Comd'g *Readyvols*
 Mustering Officer.

101

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	DATE.	WARD.	CITY.	STATE.	Co.	REG'T.
James Coyne ✓	31	5, 10	June 1 '64	Patterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.		
Joseph Lentine ✓	21	5, 5½	June 1 '64	Patterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.		
William P. McKeeran ✓	35	5, 7¾	June 1 '64	Patterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.		
David G. Johnson ✓	21	5, 4	June 1 '64	Patterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.		
Samuel S. Smith ✓	28	5, 5½	June 1 '64	Patterson City	Passaic Co.	N. J.		

U. S. Navy

I CERTIFY, on honor, that the above named Recruits were ^{enlisted} ~~mustered~~ by me into the U. S. Service, and will be credited on the Quota of the ^{Passaic Co} ~~Patterson City~~, ^{Ward of Philadelphia, Fourth} ~~Ward of Philadelphia, Fourth~~ Congressional District of Pennsylvania, for the coming Draft. ^{made for this year} ~~for the coming~~

Richard C. Conover
 5 men
 Command, Readleyville
 Mustering Officer.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT.	STATE.
Henry Williams (Col'd)	29	5, 7 1/2	Brn	Blk	Swallow	June 1, '61	Paterson City	Passaic	4th	NEW JERSEY.
Charles Lee (Col'd)	23	5, 10 1/4	Blk	Wool	Smellie	June 1, '61	Paterson City	Passaic	4th	

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruits *were* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Paterson City* Township, *Passaic* County, *Fourth* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stembel
2 men
Comdr USN

105
Commanding Rendezvous.

VOLUNTEER CERTIFICATE.

NAME.	AGE.	HEIGHT.	EYES.	HAIR.	COMPLEXION.	DATE.	TOWNSHIP.	COUNTY.	CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT.	STATE.	For
Charles A. Plummer	28	5.5½	Grey	Brn	Dk	June 4 '64	Paterson City	Passaic	4th	NEW JERSEY.	U. S. Navy
Fature Moman (Co. 1st)	27	5.5½	Blk	Wool	Smellie	June 4 '64	Paterson City	Passaic	4	NEW JERSEY.	" "
Martin Donatelli	27	5.9	Brn	Brn	Duller	June 4 '64	Paterson City	Passaic	4	NEW JERSEY.	" "

106

I Certify, on honor, that the above-named Recruits *were* enlisted by me into the U. S. Naval Service for three years, and will be credited on the quota of *Paterson City* Township, *Passaic* County, *Fourth* Congressional District of New Jersey, for the coming Draft.

R. J. Stumbel
Commanding

Commanding Rendezvous.